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PID RFQ 6100050265, 6100050276, 6100050277 Answers

	Question
	Answer

	
Do you anticipate extending the bid due date?
 
 
 

	For clarification purposes, the Request for Qualifications (“RFQ”) is not a “bid” request. Through this Request for Qualifications, the Pennsylvania Insurance Department (“Department”) is compiling a list of pre-qualified vendors to perform various services related to the Market Conduct examination functions of the Department.  The Department will qualify vendors to support comprehensive, targeted, multi-state, and/or limited-scope Market Conduct examinations by providing market conduct examiner, Information Technology (“IT”) specialist, and other specialist services.  The Department will evaluate vendors that provide any or all of the needed services for inclusion on the list of qualified vendors. At this moment, the Department is not extending the deadline for vendors to submit RFQs. However, the Department may do so if the circumstances deem an extension necessary,


	What additional details, beyond what is stated in bid documents, will the Department share concerning how the Department will identify the winning bid?

	The RFQ is not a “bid” request. Under the RFQ there will not be a “wining bid.” Under the RFP, vendors will be selected to be included on the list of qualified vendors. The selection process and criteria that the Department will use is included the RFQ. No other criteria will be used.


	Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at www.mygovwatch.com?

	The RFQ is not a “bid” request. The Department did not post the RFQ at www.mygowatch.com and it is not required to do so.


	Other than your website, where was this bid posted?

	The RFQ is not a “bid” request. It was only posted on Pennsylvania’s E-Marketplace.





	Is an electronic signature (an actual signature, not digital or script font) permissible on applicable attachments (A, B, C) since the submissions are being submitted electronically? It appears that is acceptable for Attachment E where the signature field is formatted for a digital signature, so presumably that is the case, but please confirm. 
	 Electronical signatures that meet the requirements of Pennsylvania’s Electronic Transaction Act are permissible for attachments A, B, and C.

	 Attachment D – requires a notary, but signatory field is formatted for a digital signature. Please advise on PID preference and how to handle where attachment requires a notary signature. Also taking into consideration, just like you, we are social distancing and under stay-at-home orders.
	Electronic notarization through an Approved Electronic Notary is permissible at this time only for the RFQ’s Non-Collusion Affidavit. Please see the attached guidance from the Pennsylvania Department of State.
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